## Horse Council Minutes March 7, 2023

President: Danielle Sackrider Vice President: Julie Bruce Secretary: Andrea Littlefield Treasurer: Connie Miracle Deputy Treasurer: Cindy Mingus

Attendance: Shirel Hart, Teresa Hufstedler, Teresa Howk, Connie Miracle, Pam Cook, Andrea Littlefield, Danielle Sackrider, Shajnett Huffman, Katie Staples, Racheal Hartman,

- 1. Call to order: Danielle 6:31
- 2. Pledges:
- 3. Approval of Agenda-T Huffsteadler, seconded
- 4. Introduction of Visitors
- 5. Approval of February HC minutes with changes
- 6. Secretary's Report- None. Minutes need to be sent to Tonya
- 7. Treasurer's Report- see attached document, Motion Shajnette, seconded
- 8. Donor Letters- Worked on changes to the donor letter, added an option to choose a specialty area to donate to. Danielle will email Tonya and have donor letters and forms printed. Some leaders would like to hand deliver, please get with Danielle to get those letters. Encourage each youth to get a new donor for this year.
- Silent Auction: Katie will prepare a letter and send it to Kayla. Encourage each family to get a donation for the silent auction. Kayla will check to find out if we can have our auction on June 3rd in conjunction with the County Wide Garage Sale at the Fairgrounds.
- 10. Committees-
  - Judge HIring- Committee met during this meeting and created a list of judges to contact. Andrea will send out emails.
  - Review of Horse Project Rules Changes- this was sent out via email. Two Ranchmanship patterns were selected and we will rotate them yearly.
  - Pattern Committee- pull together patterns for the year and send them to Danielle and Kayla to have posted to the website. Jenny P, T Huffsteadler, Andrea, Rachel
  - Awards and Ribbons- these need to be ordered, we may have enough ribbons for the year, Danielle will check, Trophy display brought from Recognition trophy House, need prices
- 11. Youth/Leader/Board Comments
  - Jumping are poles still needed? Sent a txt to Mindy during the meeting and she replied that she needs to look
  - Pony Measuring- Danielle and Andrea volunteered to measure, need to set dates
  - Qualifier process for state show?- Kayla will find out how many delegates we can send

- Cloverbud info-Pam is on the Cloverbud committee that started the county wide cloverbud program. They meet every year to reevaluate the program and make updates to cloverbud as a whole. She gave updates that Horse cloverbuds will be able to show in 5 classes at the fair. 5 year olds must wear a helmet at all times and have a mentor on the lead. Mentors can be adults or teens. Cloverbuds may not stall at fair. Kayla will post the new regulations on the website.
- Interim Fair project manager- Chris Yunker
- Horse Sharing Form- Danielle will email Tonya to keep form as is
- Stick Horses- Teresa Howk will be creating these with her club and have them available for use at workouts
- Beginner Clinic- Bobbi discussed the idea of putting together a clinic like we did prior to COVID
- 12. To Do's
  - Fair Judges Cards- looking for volunteers to fill them out and stuff in envelopes, prefer that they be youth members
  - Horse Project Rules- Danielle will send updates/changes to Tonya
  - Update website forms- Danielle emailed Tonya and Kayla
  - Need club and specialty inventories
- 13. Summer Shows- There will be a show financial form to be filled out and initialed by at least 2 people at the end of the day of the show.
  - Driving 4H only- July 8, 2023
  - Gymkhana @ Horsemens August 5, 2023
  - Pleasure- Motion by T Huffsteadler and seconded to cancel the show for 2023
  - State Show August 18-20
  - Driven/Ridden Dressage Fair Show- September 9 at the fairgrounds
  - Competitive Trail Fair Ride is August 26th
- 14. Reminders: Workout Dates are posted, Coggins and Vaccine clinic Dr. Fedore, Saturday, March 25 @ the Fairgrounds contact Diane Zinsmaster for details.
- 15. Next HC Meeting March 28, 2023 @ 6:30 at the 4H Office
- 16. Future meeting dates May 2, June 6, July 11, Aug 8, Aug 29
- 17. Adjourned at 9:52